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THE ATHLETIC JOURNAL

6858 GLENWOOD AVENUE
CHICAGO, ILL.

November 26th, 1940,

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
Athletic Department
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas,

Dear Dr., Allen:

Thank you for your permission for the Hunting-
ton Laboratories to use your article that appeared in the

Athletic Journal,

For this collection of articles the Huntington

Laboratories would like to have a write—up of your athletic
history up to date and a photo print of yourself, '

Will you please rush these to us at your earliest
convenience,

Yours very tguly,
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" John L. Griffith, Jr,
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